
ATTACHMENT A 


MEMORANDUM 


Memorandum to: Carrboro Mayor and Board ofAldermen 

From: Mike Brough 

Subject: Ordinance limiting amount of contributions to candidates 

Date: September 22, 200S 

At its meeting on September 9, 200S, the Board requested information on the charter amendment 
passed in the "short session" of the General Assembly this past July relating to campaIgn 
financing. This memorandum responds to that request. 

The essence of the amendment, which adds new Sections 2-S and 2-9 to the Town Charter, is set 
forth in Subsection 2-S(a). That subsection reads as follows: 

Except as provided by G.S. l63-27S.l3(c), the town may by ordinance limit the 
amount of contributions which any individual, person, or political committee may 
contribute to any candidate for town office. The ordinance may not set a 
limitation which has a dollar amount greater than the dollar amount set in the 
general law which would apply to elective office in the town. The ordinance may 
not set a limitation lower than two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00) per election. 

G.S. l63-27S.l3(a) makes it unlawful for any individual or entity to contribute to any candidate 
or political committee an amount of money in excess of $4,000. G.S. l63-278.l3(c) establishes 
an exemption to that limitation for a candidate or a candidate's spouse, parents, brothers, or 
sisters. Thus, my understanding of the charter anlendment is that it allows the Board by 
ordinance to limit the amount that any person or political committee (other than the candidate or 
the candidate's spouse, parents, or siblings) may contribute to a candidate or political committee 
in a particular election, so long as that limit is a minimum of$250 and does not exceed $4,000. 

It should be noted that G.S. l63-278.l3(b) also prohibits a candidate from soliciting or accepting 
any contribution in excess of $4,000, but the charter amendment does not authorize the Town to 
adopt an ordinance regulating the amount that a candidate can accept. 

The charter amendment provides that an ordinance setting a limitation for the 2009 regular 
election may be adopted at any time, but expires automatically 60 days prior to filing for the 
2011 regular election. The amendment further provides the time frames within which similar 
ordinances may be enacted for the 2011 and subsequent elections. In other words, the ordinance 
must berenewed every two years, presumably to ensure that the contribution caps would be 
appropriately adjusted. 



The amendment does not provide any particular enforcement mechanisn1, so presumably it 
would be subject to the same enforcen1ent alternatives applicable to other ordinances - criminal 
fines, civil penalties, and injunctive relief. 

If the Board wishes me to draft an ordinance, please so advise and I will do so. I can leave the 
amount of the cap blank or can enter any figure within the above limitations that the Board 
specifies. 




